

Cody J. Anderson

Objective

Obtain a position within your organization to further its successes, by being able to contribute to building the knowledge of others, my knowledge, experience, skills and abilities in conjunction with challenging me to expand my career development and assist the company with safety, compliance, regulatory and legal issues.

Active Secret Clearance.

Experience

02/2014 – 06/2021

United States Marine Corps

Nas JRB New Orleans, LA/
MCAS Camp Pendleton, CA

Bell H-1 Avionics Technician Supervisor (10/2018 – 06/2021)

- Coordination, execution and responsibility for all facets of avionics maintenance operations, short and long term. Additional areas of responsibility include, but are not limited to several areas of audits and are accomplished through proficient use and auditing of maintenance actions, electrostatic Discharge (ESD) Protection and Electromagnetic Interference (EMI) Reporting Program, and maintenance and Naval Air Command regulatory policy and procedures. Proper training and adherence to requirements of all aforementioned items. Subordinate development, coaching, mentoring and accountability. Assistance with operations in other organizations. Assist with Departmental and Command Audits as required/ needed. Problem solving utilizing strong analytical skills, critical thinking, technology assistance (i.e. utilization of computer-based programs, including MS Office programs). Assume role of ESD Protection and EMI Reporting Program Manager as needed. Maintenance optimization responsibilities. Lead role in Avionics, Production Control and Command relations. Peer development and training.

Bell H-1 Avionics Technician (02/2014 – 10/2018)

- All aspects of Avionics Technician related duties and responsibilities, to included installation, removal, inspection, testing, maintaining, and repair of components, subsystems, and ancillary equipment of installed aircraft communications, navigation, and deceptive electronic countermeasures systems. Assisted in development of new Avionics Technician. Administrative responsibilities as required at the time.

Education

08/2021– Present

San Diego State University

San Diego, CA.

Continuing career progression with complete Aerospace Engineering program/degree.

02/2019 – 06/2021

Cuyamaca Community College

El Cajon, CA.

Completed two years of study in general education.

09/2008 – 06/2012

West Hills High School

Santee, CA

Professional references available upon request